

*Friends Meeting of San Antonio
Property Committee Report*

The Property Committee met on July 17, 2021. The following members were present:
Pam Spurgeon, Joni Mize, James Mize and David Hayes.

We have accepted a bid to remove dead trees around the property and expect the work to be completed soon.

We are working on fixing the main door issues in the meetinghouse.

The next workday is scheduled for 8/7/21 from 8am to 12pm and all are welcome.

The next property committee meeting is scheduled for 8/8/21 and 5:30pm via zoom.

Thank you.

Tree bid

Gutters

Dan Guajardo

Electrical

Outlets

Accessible toilet

Schmidt mechanical record – keep